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HBI Healthy Buildings International Pty Ltd 
 A.C.N. 003 270 693 A.B.N. 39 003 270 693 

                                                                                                 12 March 2025 
Project Director M12 
Sydney Infrastructure Development 
Infrastructure and Place 
Transport for NSW 
Level 7 27-31 Argyle Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150                                                                        Ref: M12C CEMP Rev F 
 
Dear , 
 
RE: ER Approval of Minor Amendments M12 Motorway Central – Contractor 

Construction Environmental Management Plan and Sub-Plans Revision F 
 
Thank you for providing the following documents for Environmental Representative 
(ER) approval of minor amendments as required by the Overarching Construction 
Environmental Management Plan (Overarching CEMP) and Overarching Construction 
Monitoring Programs as approved under the M12 Motorway approval (SSI 9364): 
 

• M12 Motorway West – Construction Environmental Management Plan 
Revision F 18th January 2025  

• Appendix B1 Construction Transport and Traffic Management Sub-plan 
Revision F 18th January 2025 

• Appendix B2 Construction Noise and Vibration Management Sub-plan Revision 
G 18th January 2025 

• Appendix B3 Construction Flora and Fauna Management Sub-plan Revision G 
18th January 2025 

• Appendix B4 Construction Soil and Water Management Sub-plan Revision F 
18th January 2025 

• Appendix B5 Construction Contaminated Land Management Sub-plan Revision 
F 18th January 2025 

• Appendix B6 Construction Cultural Heritage Management Sub-plan Revision F 
18th January 2025 

• Appendix B7 Construction Air Quality Management Sub-plan Revision G 18th 
January 2025 

• Appendix B8 Construction Flood Management Sub-Plan Revision F 18th January 
2025 

• Appendix B9 Construction Waste and Resources Management Sub-plan 
Revision F 18th January 2025 

• Appendix B10 Climate Change Monitoring and Adaptive Management 
Framework Revision F 13th January 2025 
 

The above documents were finalised and submitted on 6th March 2025. Compiled 
versions were provided for endorsement on 12th March 2025. 
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I have reviewed the minor amendments made to the document by Seymour Whyte.  
Changes include updates for consistency assessments, updates following the revision 
of the OCEMP and other administrative changes.  
 
As an approved ER for the M12 Motorway project, I am satisfied the minor 
amendments are consistent with requirements of the approved Overarching CEMP, 
Overarching Sub-plans and Overarching Construction Monitoring Programs. 
Therefore, I approve the minor amendments to the subject Contractor Construction 
Environmental Management Plan and Sub-plans. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

Environmental Representative – M12 Motorway 




